
United States Department of the Interior
BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT

New Orleans Office
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: Bond No.  SUR0058400 

Gulf Offshore LLC
8 The Green, Suite 10721
Dover, DE  19901
Attn:  David Monico  

Dear Mr. Monico: 

Your letter dated May 30, 2025, requesting cancellation of Outer Continental Shelf (OCS)
Pipeline Right-of-Way Grant Bond No. SUR0058400, in the amount of $300,000, was received 
by our office on that same date.  This bond, conditioned to cover the principal’s pipeline 
operations in the Gulf of Mexico, was executed on March 28, 2022, with Gulf Offshore LLC as
principal and Argonaut Insurance Company as surety. 

The Bureau of Ocean Energy Management has no objection to cancellation of Bond No. 
SUR0058400, which is considered cancelled without residual liability effective 
May 30, 2025, the date of final concurrence with the cancellation. 

If you require further assistance, please contact Kathleen Lee at (504) 736-5774 or 
boemgulffinancialassurance@boem.gov. 

Sincerely,

Bernadette Thomas
Regional Supervisor
Leasing and Plans

cc:  David Monico (david@gulf-offshore.com) 
Stacy Killebrew (Stacy.killebrew@alliant.com) 
Cody Jones (jones@petroalphaenergy.com) 
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Gulf Offshore LLC 
1800 West Loop South 
Suite 1475 
Houston, Texas 77027 
david@gulf-offshore.com 

Bureau of Ocean and Energy Management 
New Orleans Office 
1201 Elmwood Park Blvd. 
New Orleans, LA 70123-2394 
Leasing and Financial Responsibility - Mail Stop GM 266A 

May 30, 2025 

Re: Request for Immediate Cancelation of Right of Way Bond (ROW) for Gulf Offshore 

Dear BOEM: 

We are requesting the cancelation of Pipeline OCS Right-of-Way (ROW) General Area Wide Bond No. SUR 0058400 
(MS GM 266A) for Gulf Offshore LLC, Company No. 03628. This Bond was executed on March 29th 2022 (see 
attachment). It is replaced by Kinetica Partners LLC. The ROW is no longer with Gulf Offshore LLC (see attached 
ROW assignment approval). 

Bonding Contact Information 

Stacy Killebrew 
Vice President, Lead Advisor Surety 
Energy & Healthcare 
Alliant Insurance Services, Inc. 
1330 Post Oak Blvd., 3rd Floor 
Houston, Texas 77056 
C: 737.218.9190 
stacy.killebrew@alliant.com 

Additionally, if any outstanding matters or procedural details require attention during this transition, please do not 
hesitate to Stacy or me so that we may address them promptly. 

I appreciate your cooperation in this matter. If you have any questions or require further information, please get in 
touch with me directly. 

Kindest Regards, 

David Monico 
281-802-7000
Manager – Gulf Offshore
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